
COMMONWEALTH OF PENNSYLVANIA 

iLtgislatiut J.numal 
TUESDAY, FEBRUARY 28, 1984 

SESSION OF 1984 168TH OF THE GENERAL ASSEMBLY No. 15 

SENATE 
TUESDAY, February 28, 1984. 

The Senate met at 1 :00 p.m., Eastern Standard Time. 

The PRESIDING OFFICER (William J. Moore) in the 
Chair. 

PRAYER 

The Chaplain, the Reverend Mr. MARKA. SANTUCCI, 
Pastor of Saint Andrew's Episcopal Church, Harrisburg, 
offered the following prayer: 

0 Lord our God, whose glory is in all the world: We 
commend this Commonwealth to Thy merciful care, that 
being guided by Thy Providence, we may dwell secure in Thy 
peace. 

Grant to the Senators of this Commonwealth and to all in 
authority, wisdom and strength to know and do Thy will. Fill 
them with the love of truth and righteousness; and make them 
ever mindful of their calling to serve this people in Thy fear. 
Amen. 

JOURNAL APPROVED 

The PRESIDING OFFICER. A quorum of the Senate 
being present, the Clerk will read the Journal of the preceding 
Session of February 27, 1984. 

The Clerk proceeded to read the Journal of the preceding 
Session, when, on motion of Senator JUBELIRER, further 
reading was dispensed with, and the Journal was approved. 

The PRESIDENT pro tempore (Henry G. Hager) in the 
Chair. 

LEGISLATIVE LEAVES 

Senator JUBELIRER. Mr. President, I request a tempo
rary legislative leave of absence for the following two 
Senators: Senator Pecora and Senator Rhoades who are in the 
building meeting on legislative business and will be here for 
the later part of the Session. I also request a temporary legisla
tive leave of absence for Senator Fisher for the same reason. 

Senator SCANLON. Mr. President, I request a temporary 
legislative leave of absence for Senator Mellow who is having 
a meeting in his office. 

The PRESIDENT pro tempore. The Chair hears no objec
tion and the leaves are granted. 

LEAVE OF ABSENCE 

Senator SCANLON asked and obtained leave of absence 
for Senator LYNCH, for today's Session, for personal 
reasons. 

GENERAL COMMUNICATION 

LISTS OF LOBBYISTS AND ORGANIZATIONS 

The PRESIDENT pro tempore laid before the Senate the 
following communication which was read by the Clerk as 
follows: 

SENA TE OF PENNSYLVANIA 

To the Honorable, the Senate of the 
Commonwealth of Pennsylvania 

February 28, 1984 

To the Honorable, the House of Representatives 
of the Commonwealth of Pennsylvania 
In compliance with Act No. 712 of the 1961 Session and Act 

No. 212 of the 1976 Session of the General Assembly titled the 
"Lobbying Registration and Regulation Act,'-' we herewith 
jointly present a list containing the names and addresses of the 
persons who have registered from February 1, 1984 through Feb
ruary 27, 1984 inclusive for the 168th Session of the General 
Assembly. This list also contains the names and addresses of the 
organizations represented by these registrants. 

Respectfully submitted: 
MARK R. CORRIGAN 
Secretary of the Senate 
JOHN J. ZUBECK 
Chief Clerk 
House of Representatives 

(See Appendix for c9mplete list.) 

REPORTS FROM COMMITTEES 

Senator HOLL, from the Committee on Banking and 
Insurance, reported the following bills: 

SB 1084 (Pr. No. 1373) (Rereported) 

An A:ct amending the act of September 20, 1961 (P. L. 1548, 
No. 658), entitled "Credit Union Act," further providing for cor
porate or central credit unions. 

SB 1085 (Pr. No. 1758) (Amended) (Rereported) 

An Act amending the act of September 20, 1961 (P. L. 1548, 
No. 658), entitled "Credit Union Act," further providing for 
credit unions. 
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Senator WILT, from the Committee on Public Health and 
Welfare, reported the following bills: 

SB 1255 (Pr. No. 1722) 

An Act amending the act of December 18, 1980 (P. L. 1241, 
No. 224), entitled "Pennsylvania Cancer Control, Prevention 
and Research Act,'' extending the expiration date of the act. 

HB 58 (Pr. No. 2544) 

An Act creating the Pennsylvania Adoption Cooperative 
Exchange; prescribing responsibilities; requiring certain agencies 
to cooperate with the exchange; and providing for regulations 
and staff. 

Senator SNYDER, from the Committee on Judiciary, 

reported the following bill: 

SB 1083 (Pr. No. 1757) (Amended) 

An Act amending Title 18 (Crimes and Offenses) of the Penn
sylvania Consolidated Statutes, further providing for interference 
with custody of children. 

BILL REREFERRED 

Senator O'CONNELL, from the Committee on State Gov
ernment, returned to the Senate SB 1197, which was 
rereferred to the Committee on Consumer Protection and 
Professional Licensure. 

LEGISLATIVE LEAVE CANCELLED 

Senator JUBELIRER. Mr. President, I request Senator 
Pecora's temporary legislative leave of absence be terminated 
since he is now on the floor. 

The PRESIDENT pro tempore. The record will so indi

cate. 

The PRESIDENT (Lieutenant Governor William W. 
Scranton III) in the Chair. 

CALENDAR 

SPECIAL ORDER OF BUSINESS 

SB 897 CALLED UP OUT OF ORDER 

SB 897 (Pr. No. 1726) - Without objection, the bill was 

called up out of orcier, from page 1 of the Third Consider
ation Calendar, by Senator JUBELIRER, as a Special Order 

of Business. 

BILL REREPORTED FROM COMMITTEE AS 
AMENDED ON THIRD CONSIDERATION 

AND FINAL PASSAGE 

SB 897 (Pr. No. 1726) - The Senate proceeded to consid
eration of the bill, entitled: 

An Act amending the act of May 24, 1893 (P. L. 129, No. 82), 
entitled "An act to empower boroughs and cities to establish a 
police pension fund, to take property in trust therefor and regu
lating and providing for the regulation of the same,'' eliminating 
mandatory retirement. 

Considered the third time and agreed to, 
And the amendments made thereto having been printed as 

required by the Constitution, 

On the question, 
Shall the bill pass finally? 

The yeas and nays were taken agreeably to the provisions 
of the Constitution and were as follows, viz: 

YEAS-48 

Andrezeski Hess Mellow Shaffer 
Bell Holl Moore Shumaker 
Bodack Hopper Musto Singe I 
Brightbill Howard O'Connell Snyder 
Corman Jubelirer O'Pake Stapleton 
Early Kelley Pecora Stauffer 
Fisher Kratzer Reibman Street 
Furno Kusse Rhoades Tilghman 
Greenleaf Lewis Rocks Wenger 
Hager Lincoln Romanelli Williams 
Hankins Lloyd Ross Wilt 
Helfrick Loeper Scanlon Zemprelli 

NAYS-0 

A constitutional majority of all the Senators having voted 
"aye," the question was determined in the affirmative. 

Ordered, That the Secretary of the Senate present said bill 
to the House of Representatives for concurrence. 

RECESS 

Senator JUBELIRER. Mr. President, I request a recess of 
the Senate until 3:30 p.m., for the purpose of holding a 
Republican caucus and a Democratic caucus. 

The PRESIDENT. For purposes of a Republican caucus 
and a Democratic caucus and also a recessed meeting of the 

Senate Committee on Agriculture and Rural Affairs to be 
held immediately in the Rules Committee room at the rear of 
the Chamber, the Chair declares a recess of the Senate until 
3:30 p;m., Eastern Standard Time. 

AFTER RECESS 

The PRESIDING OFFICER (William J. Moore) in the 

Chair. 

The PRESIDING OFFICER. The time of recess having 

elapsed, the Senate will be in order. 

LEGISLATIVE LEAVES CANCELLED 

Senator JUBELIRER. Mr. President, first of all, I noted in 
the earlier hour that Senator Rhoades and Senator Fisher have 
returned to the Capitol. It is my understanding that they will 
be here and ready to vote and I ask that they be taken off leg
islative leave. 

The PRESIDING OFFICER. The record will so indicate. 



1984 LEGISLATIVE .JOURNAL-SENATE 1771 

LEGISLATIVE LEAVES 

Senator JUBELIRER. Mr. President, I request a tempo
rary legislative leave of absence for Senator Hager. I also 
request a temporary legislative 1eave of absence for Senator 
Pecora who is meeting with the Department of Environmental 
Resources. 

Senator SCANLON. Mr. President, I request a temporary 
legislative leave of absence for Senator Stout. 

The PRESIDING OFFICER. The Chair hears no objection 
and the leaves are granted. 

GUESTS OF SENATOR J. DOYLE CORMAN 
AND SENATOR WILLIAM J. MOORE 

PRESENTED TO SENATE 

Senator CORMAN. Mr. President, in the balcony today 
are some people from Mifflin and Juniata Counties who are 
here with the Cooperative Extension Association. Most of 
them are my constituents. One happens to be a constituent of 
the gentleman from Perry, Senator Moore. I hope the Chair 
will join me and my colleagues in giving them a warm 
welcome to the Senate. They are J. Elrose Glick, Marlin 
Aurand and Robert McClay, III from Mifflin County, J. 
William Peoples from Juniata County and Nellie Crawford 
who is a constituent of the gentleman from Perry, Senator 
Moore. 

The PRESIDING OFFICER. If the guests of Senator 
Corman and Senator Moore in the gallery will rise, the Senate 
will give them its usual warm welcome. 

(Applause.) 

SB 277 TAKEN FROM THE TABLE 

Senator JUBELIRER. Mr. President, I move that Senate 
Bill No. 277, Printer's No. 1571, be taken from the table and 
placed on the Calendar. 

The motion was agreed to. 
The PRESIDING OFFICER. The bill will be placed on the 

Calendar. 

CONSIDERATION OF CALENDAR RESUMED 

FINAL PASSAGE CALENDAR 

BILL ON THIRD CONSIDERATION AMENDED 

HB 1209 (Pr. No. 2438)-The Senate proceeded to consid
eration of the bill, entitled: 

An Act amending Title 75 (Vehicles) of the Pennsylvania Con
solidated Statutes, further providing for parking for handicapped 
persons; further providing for the use of hearing impairment 
devices; providing for inspection of motorcycles; and adding pro
visions relating to motorcycle safety. 

On the question, 
Shall the bill pass finally? 

Senator CORMAN. Mr. President, I move to reconsider 
the vote by which the bill passed on third consideration. 

The motion was agreed to. 

And the question recurring, 
Will the Senate agree to the bill on third consideration? 
Senator CORMAN, by unanimous consent, offered the fol-

lowing amendment: 

Amend Sec. 1 (Sec. 3314), page 1, line 12, by striking out the 
bracket before the comma 

Amend Sec. 1 (Sec. 3314), page 1, line 12, by striking out "] 
or" 
- Amend Sec. 1 (Sec. 3314), page 1, line 12, by striking out the 
bracket before "or'' where it appears the second time 

Amend Sec. 1 (Sec. 3314), page l, line 14, by striking out the 
bracket after "sounds" 

Amend Sec. 1 (Sec. 3314), page l, lines 15 and 16; page 2, lines 
1 through 5, by striking out all of said lines and inserting: 

(b) Exception . .!-. This section does not prohibit the use of 
hearing aids or other devices for improving the hearing of the 
driver nor does it prohibit the use of communication equipment 
by motorcycle operators complying with section 3525 (relating to 
protective equipment for motorcycle riders). 

On the question, 
Will the Senate agree to the amendment? 
It was agreed to. 

RECONSIDERATION OF HB 1209 

Senator JUBELIRER. Mr. President, I move to reconsider 
the vote by which the amendment was agreed to. 

The motion was agreed to. 

And the question recurring, 
Will the Senate agree to the amendment? 

Senator STAUFFER. Mr. President, my understanding 
was that there were some Members who had indicated that 
they wished to vote against that and I think we should have a 
slow roll call because those Members will be coming on the 
floor. It will be the first roll call and they should have the 
opportunity to cast their vote. 

Senator EARLY. Mr. President, our caucus was informed 
there would be an amendment offered to House Bill No. 1209. 
Is that correct or is that incorrect? 

The PRESIDING OFFICER. The amendment was offered 
already, Senator Early. It is now pending. The question is, 
will the amendment be agreed to? There will be a slow roll 
call. 

LEGISLATIVE LEA YES CANCELLED 

Senator STOUT. Mr. President, I received a temporary leg
islative leave of absence earlier in the Session. I would now 
like to have that cancelled and have the record show I am 
present and will be voting. 

Mr. President, earlier in today's Session I was not present 
when the vote was taken on Senate Bill No. 897 and I would 
like the record to show if I were present, I would have voted in 
the affirmative. 

The PRESIDING OFFICER. The record will reflect the 
gentleman's comments. ·· 

Senator FISHER. Mr. President, I also had a temporary 
legislative leave of absence earlier in today's Session. I would 
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like the record to reflect that I have returned and am back on 
the floor. 

The PRESIDING OFFICER. The record will reflect that 
Senator Fisher has returned to the floor and will be voting. 

And the question recurring, 
Will the Senate agree to the amendment? 

(During the calling of the roll, the following occurred:) 
Senator O'CONNELL. Mr. President, I would like to 

change my vote from "aye" to "no." 
The PRESIDING OFFICER. The gentleman will be so 

recorded. 
Senator SHAFFER. Mr. President, I would like to change 

my vote from "aye" to "no." 
The PRESIDING OFFICER. The gentleman will be so 

recorded. 

The yeas and nays were required by Senator CORMAN and 
Senator JUBELIRER and were as follows, viz: 

YEAS-34 

Andrezeski Holl Mellow Romanelli 
Bodack Hopper Moore Ross 
Corman Howard Musto Scanlon 
Early Jubelirer O'Pake Singe) 
Furno Kelley Pecora Stapleton 
Hager Kratzer Reibman Stout 
Hankins Lincoln Rhoades Street 
Helfrick Lloyd Rocks Zemprelli 
Hess Loeper 

NAYS-14 

Bell Kusse Shumaker Tilghman 
Brightbill Lewis Snyder Wenger 
Fisher O'Connell Stauffer Wilt 
Greenleaf Shaffer 

A majority of the Senators having voted "aye," the ques
tion was determined in the affirmative. 

The PRESIDING OFFICER. House Bill No. 1209 will go 
over in its order, as amended, on third consideration. 

TIDRD CONSIDERATION CALENDAR 

BILL REREPORTED FROM COMMITTEE 
AS AMENDED ON THIRD CONSIDERATION 

AMENDED 

SB 898 (Pr. No. 1727)-The Senate proceeded to consider
ation of the bill, entitled: 

An Act amending the act of February 1, 1966 (1965 P. L. 1656, 
No. 581), entitled "The Borough Code," eliminating mandatory 
retirement. 

Considered the third time, 

On the question, 
Will the Senate agree to the bill on third consideration? 
Senator CORMAN, by unanimous consent, offered the fol-

lowing amendment: 

Amend Title, page 1, line 3, by inserting after "eliminating": 
certain 

On the question, 

Will the Senate agree to the amendment? 
It was agreed to. 
Without objection, the bill, as amended, was passed over in 

its order at the request of Senator CORMAN. 

LEGISLATIVE LEAVES CANCELLED 

The PRESIDING OFFICER. The Chair notes that Senator 
Pecora has returned from his temporary legislative leave of 
absence and is now on the floor and voting. 

Senator SCANLON. Mr. President, I would like the record 
to note that Senator Mellow has returned from his legislative 
leave of absence and has graced the floor with his presence. 

The PRESIDING OFFICER. The record will so indicate. 

THIRD CONSIDERATION CALENDAR RESUMED 

BILL ON THIRD CONSIDERATION 
AND FINAL PASSAGE 

HB 793 (Pr. No. 2593) - The Senate proceeded to consid
eration of the bill, entitled: 

An Act amending Title 75 (Vehicles) of the Pennsylvania Con
solidated Statutes, further providing for suspensions for failure 
to stop for flashing red signals on school buses; further providing 
for school bus operators to report violations to appropriate police 
officers; further providing for the use of certain school bus 
signals when such bus is used to transport disabled persons; and 
changing a penalty. 

Considered the third time and agreed to, 
And the amendments made thereto having been printed as 

required by the Constitution, 

On the question, 
Shall the .bill pass finally? 

The yeas and nays were taken agreeably to the provisions of 
the Constitution and were as follows, viz: 

YEAS-48 

Andrezeski Hess Mellow Shaffer 
Bell Holl Moore Shumaker 
Bodack Hopper Musto Singe) 
Brightbill Howard O'Connell Snyder 
Corman Jubelirer O'Pake Stapleton 
Early Kelley Pecora Stauffer 
Fisher Kratzer Reibman Stout 
Furno Kusse Rhoades Street 
Greenleaf Lewis Rocks Tilghman 
Hager Lincoln Romanelli Wenger 
Hankins Lloyd Ross Wilt 
Helfrick Loeper Scanlon Zemprelli 

NAYS-0 

A constitutional majority of all the Senators having voted 
"aye," the question was determined in the affirmative. 

Ordered, That the Secretary of the Senate return said bill to 
the House ·of Representatives with information that the 
Senate has passed the same with amendments in which con
currence of the House is requested. 
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BILL OVER IN ORDER 

SB 952 - Without objection, the bill was passed over in its 
order at the request of Senator JUBELIRER. 

BILLS ON THIRD CONSIDERATION 
AND FINAL PASSAGE 

SB 1017 (Pr. No. 1753) - The Senate proceeded to consid
eration of the bill, entitled: 

An Act providing that attorney trust funds may be placed in 
interest-bearing accounts; providing that the interest generated 
on such accounts be used to provide legal services for the indi
gent; and establishing a mechanism for this funding. 

Considered the third time and agreed to, 
And the amendments made thereto having been printed as 

required by the Constitution, 

On the question, 
Shall the bill pass finally? 

Senator REIBMAN. Mr. President, I will not take the time 
of this Body to debate this bill. I think everybody has a clear 
understanding of what the IOL TA bill does. I think the 
passage of this bill will again put Pennsylvania, along with 
many of her sister states, on the train of progress to help 
provide legal services without spending any tax money 
through a voluntary program .entered into by lawyers who 
wish to take part in this program. For the sake of our constit
uents, the poor, senior citizens, people who are unemployed 
who have legal problems, to make sure they are adequately 
represented, I urge a "yes" vote. 

Senator TILGHMAN. Mr. President, I was not going to 
say anything but since the good Senator spoke, I urge a nega
tive vote on this piece of legislation. 

Senator BRIGHTBILL. Mr. President, when this bill came 
to the Committee on Judiciary, I voted to put the bill out on 
the floor. As I read the bill I thought it was a good idea. I 
thought, perhaps, it was an idea whose time had come. The 
more I thought about this bill and the more debate and discus
sion I heard about it, the more I began to feel that, perhaps, 
this is not an idea whose time has come. 

Yesterday we voted an amendment down which would have 
prohibited a legal service from lobbying. As a lawyer and as 
someone who has always been in favor of legal services, my 
understanding has been that they are there to provide the poor 
with legal services and I think they should be there to do that. 

One of my concerns with this bill is, number one, that we as 
a Legislature are turning over substantial sums of money to a 
quasi-public group without having any kind of annual control 
as to what this group does. 

Number two is that we are turning over a certain amount of 
authority to a private group who are private individual 
lawyers as to a quasi-public group. Let me give the Members 
an example. If I have the authority to control our spending, I 
have some authority to control what we do or what we do not 
do. Let me extend the example a little farther. If I happen to 
be in a very large law firm, and if the interest on my trust 
accounts happens to represent a substantial sum of money as 

contributed to this private fund, that would give me a position 
of power relative to legal services so that, for example, if one 
of the lawyers in my law firm comes up to me and says, "Hey, 
I have a problem with legal services. They are causing me 
some difficulty." If I am the senior partner in such a very 
large firm, I can, perhaps, pick up the telephone and I can, 
perhaps, persuade not only my own law firm but also other 
law firms to withdraw their financial support. We can say that 
will not happen because these are honorable people, but we 
are all honorable people. The fact is the potential for that to 
occur is there. I think there is potential on this idea, I think 
there is a time for this idea, but I think this is an idea that 
deserves to be re-thought and reconsidered. Therefore, I 
strongly urge a "no" vote, not a "no" vote to kill the bill but 
I think that we as a Legislature before we confer on to 
someone this kind of money, these kinds of resources and 
create these potential conflicts, ought to be continuing to 
think and work on this idea. 

Senator REIBMAN. Mr. President, a "no" vote on this bill 
will kill the bill. There is just no getting away from it. It is on 
third consideration, it is on the tenth day and if we vote "no," 
we are voting to kill the bill. 

Let me apprise my colleagues of the fact that there already 
is in existence a Legal Services Corporation which was estab
lishd by the Congress of the United States and they are func
tioning in all the states. Like every other human service, 
federal funds have been reduced in favor of defense or what
ever reason we want to use. The fact is that funds have been 
reduced. The beauty of this bill is that there is not one penny 
of tax money that goes into this. This is purely money which is 
lying fallow, not being used for legal services out of cases that 
would generate this fund. It is absolutely voluntary. Like 
other states, if a lawyer does not want to enter into it, it is not 
mandatory. There are twenty-one states in the United States 
that have recognized the time has come to have this IOL TA 
account. There are sixteen more states that are considering the 
idea, that will do it because they recognize this is a service for 
senior citizens who have hit upon hard times, upon unemploy
ment, upon indigent people and it is purely a voluntary 
service. I cannot impute the bad motives that my good col
league, Senator Brightbill, does. I cannot imagine responsible 
lawyers of big law firms calling up someone and threatening 
them with the withdrawal of an IOL TA account. They can 
withdraw it if they do not want to have it, but I would venture 
to say there are enough lawyers in Pennsylvania, like in other 
states, with a conscience who want to see·this interest which is 
lying fallow, not doing anybody any good, that can be used to 
help people who have hit upon hard times and cannot afford 
the price of legal advice. 

I urge a "yes" vote so Pennsylvania is not on the caboose 
of the train of progress, as I once said, but maybe we could be 
the second car. We are never the engine and we are very rarely 
second but, at least, let us not be the caboose. 

Senator PECORA. Mr. President, I desire to interrogate 
the lady from Northampton, Senator Reibman. 
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The PRESIDING OFFICER. Will the lady from North
ampton, Senator Reibman, permit herself to be interrogated? 

Senator REIBMAN. I will, Mr. President. 
Senator PECORA. Mr. President, I would like an explana

tion as to whose money it is, who is to receive the interest or 
where the interest would go. Is it the lawyer's own money 
which would gain interest or is it the customer's money which 
would gain interest? 

Senator REIBMAN. Mr. President, I will have to explain 
the way it operates now. Under the present system, when a 
lawyer is involved in a case and he has to hold client's money 
in escrow in what they call a law office trustee account, that 
money is put into the bank in a non-interest bearing account. 
For years the banks have been using that interest for whatever 
purpose they might want to use it. Historically, the money is 
small amounts held for a short period of time. We have put in 
the bill what we call a bench mark so that if the interest on one 
of these accounts is more than $50, it cannot qualify for this 
program. In order to earn $50 interest, we would have to have 
$1,000 in the bank at 5 percent interest, or whatever it is they 
are paying-it is not much more than that-for at least a year. 
That does not happen. 

The American Bar Association and the Internal Revenue 
Service have approved this kind of a program because, histor
ically, the interest that is earned on these small accounts is not 
enough to justify the administrative costs and they do not 
earn much interest, maybe a dollar or two. The beauty of this 
is to take all of these small accounts that will earn less than 
$50 interest and put it together into a fund-the original fund 
came out of legal services-to go back to legal services. I 
know it is not the question posed by the gentleman from Alle
gheny, Senator Pecora, but I might add the gentleman from 
Lebanon, Senator Brightbill, said the bill does provide that 
there has to be an audit given to the General Assembly of 
where.this money is spent and how it is done, so we are pro
tected. 

Senator PECORA. Mr. President, if it is a client's account, 
why would a lawyer not put it into an interest-bearing account 
if he is to represent his client properly? 

Senator REIBMAN. Mr. President, if a lawyer is holding a 
large amount of money, $20,000 usually, for a period of time, 
more than likely a lawyer would probably put that large 
amount of money into an interest-bearing account for the use 
of that particular client. They do not do that now, particularly 
the small accounts, their trustee accounts. As I said, they may 
have as many as a hundred clientS for whom they are holding 
small amounts of money for two or three weeks. They do not 
open up separate interest-bearing accounts for each one of 
these people because the servicing of it and the banks adminis
tering it would be too expensive to justify it and that has his
torically been the way it operates all over the country. 

Senator PECORA. Mr. President, does the lady mean that 
we have no laws to protect the clients of a lawyer. when they 
are holding monies for those clients, so that it must bear inter
est and the interest must go to those clients? Do we not 
mandate them to put monies into a trust fund bearing inter
est? 

Senator REIBMAN. Mr. President, that has never been the 
practice. I have not been practicing law for many, many years 
so I cannot tell the gentleman except from my experience in 
talking to other lawyers to see what they do. The American 
Bar Association has said, too, that historically and tradition
ally this is the way client's money is held for short periods of 
time. 

Senator PECORA. Mr. President, this is confusing to me 
due to the fact that real estate firms that take hand money of 
$100, $200 or $500 are mandated by law to put into an inter
est-bearing account and the interest must be brought up at the 
closing. In other words, if there is a closing, it will return to 
the client. Why does one profession not have the guidance of 
the same law to protect the clients in Pennsylvania? 

Senator REIBMAN. Mr. President, I think I did explain 
why. Real estate closings are usually longer than two weeks or 
so. Usually it is a large amount of money, it is not a small 
amount of money that would inure to the benefit of the client. 
These are small accounts that do not earn even $50 of interest 
where it would have to stay in the bank for a year. If this sm~ll 
amount stays in the bank for two or three weeks, what do they 
earn, two dollars or a dollar? The cost of administering that 
would be more expensive than what the interest would earn~ I 
might say that in other states where lawyers have put it in 
interest-bearing accounts, the lawyers have used that money 
to service the account and that has been permitted. I am not 
advocating anything of the kind. I think that given what the 
law is, the IOL TA bill is a bill that will help many, many 
people and not cost anybody anything. 

Senator PECORA. Mr. President, we are saying it is a 
small cost for a small amount of money that will not cost 
anyone anything, but it is still costing the client something 
because he or she is not receiving interest on their money. My 
recollection is· that real estate closings usually occur in thirty 
days to ninety days. A deposit on a piece of property is the 
same as the deposit on an automobile going through financ
ing. It is a small amount of money that is brought up at the 
closing. The additional money that it costs must then be raised 
for the closing of the larger sum. It seems what we have in 
Pennsylvania is largely a special privilege for lawyers but we 
do not have that special privilege for other business people or 
professional people. If lawyers are interested in providing 
funding for neighborhood legal services, they have that 
option. They can give their money to the neighborhood legal 
service. The gentleman from Lebanon, Senator Brightbill, 
does scare me to some extent when he says he is aware of and 
only knows honest, respectable, decent lawyers. He knows a 
select few because other people have a different opinion of 
lawyers. Mr. President, I thank the lady for answering those 
questions and I h:ope I did not inconvenience her too much. 

Senator REIBMAN. Mr. President, if I might indulge the 
privilege of the Senate, let me say that this money now does 
not go to clients at all. It goes to the banks who are using the 
money. All I am saying is that small amounts of money 
should be used for somebody else. 
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Mr. President, I might also say that there are court opinions 
which have said that this small amount of money is not con
sidered property, the interest of which is to be given to the 
client. Those cases have been decided in jurisdiction after 
jurisdiction. The Internal Revenue Service has rendered the 
same opinion, that this money is not money, that the interest 
on these small accounts is not property owned by the clients 
nor is the lawyer entitled to the use of it other than through an 
IOLTA account because· it happens to have a charitable 
exemption. I hope that answers the questions. 

Senator KELLEY. Mr. President, the gentlelady from 
Northampton addressed this issue as being one that the Inter
nal Revenue Service okays but this is not an income tax 
problem. The gentlelady indicates the interest that is gener
ated by these monies now is beneficial to the banks. That is 
not accurately stated. 

What we are dealing with here, Mr. President, is a change 
in the long-standing public policy which we inherited in this 
Commonwealth through common law. The moral and legal 
principle is, does the end justify the means? What I am saying 
is through common law we have always had the relationship 
that any benefit that is interest from a principal source, that 
interest must follow the source, so that anybody who holds 
trust property-the highest relationship recognized in the 
law-which generates interest, that interest follows the prop
erty that is held in trust for the beneficiary or the ownership of 
the property itself. 

Mr. President, what I am suggesting is that any benefit that 
banks may get is not because it is in an interest-bearing 
account but because of the Federal Reserve System and the 
interchange of financial deposits the bank may get some 
credits or benefits and. be able to have more monies in lending 
therefrom. Therefore, I am saying if we pass and support this, 
we are saying the end justifies the means. Because I believe in 
neighborhood legal services, and I do not believe there is one 
person in here who does not believe in it, if we are going to 
fund it we must fund it properly. I believe in this fund-the 
Interest On Lawyer Trust Accounts-the sacred word in the 
law is trust. We are saying we are going to breach it now after 
hundreds and hundreds of years of experience. I stand ready 
to support neighborhood legal services but I do not believe we 
should do it by ill-gotten means. I do not believe we should 
use the experience of other states. I do not care what other 
states have done, nor should any of us. We inherited good jur
isprudence and we should keep it sacred. I ask for a negative 
vote. 

Senator BRIGHTBILL. Mr. President, I am one lawyer 
who does not want to ever be in the position to tell my client 
that I took money that he gave me to hold in trust and 
arranged for that money to be used to generate funds which 
are, perhaps, being used to resist him in his case. 

I can envision representing a landlord. I can envision repre
senting all kinds of people and having money that is their 
money in trust, and I can envision them being very angry and 
properly upset knowing that the money they have given to me 
in trust is being used for their adversary. 

Senator REIBMAN. Again, Mr. President, let me jndulge 
the privilege of the Chair. I have taken from court decisions 
where this has been litigated. IOL TA programs arise from a 
real different set of circumstances. They do not involve 
earnings that are inextricably linked to their principal fund. 
The individual client's deposits in the IOLTA programs are 
the principal fund. By definition they are unable on their own 
to produce any earnings whatsoever, because they are so 
nominal in the amount left for a short period of time. We 
have even tightened that by putting in a bench mark of $50 of 
interest. There is no inchoate property right, for the interest 
of lawyers who understand this, for any interest in this small 
fund for clients. I would urge a "yes" vote for those who 
favor legal services but who would like to fund them through 
the general appropriations process. We can still do that, but 
we know that is not going to happen to any degree. Here we 
have a chance to supplement much needed money so that 
clients in reduced economic circumstances can have breathed 
flesh into the words of equal justice, done on a program that 
hurts no one and is absolutely voluntary. 

And the question recurring, 
Shall the bill pass finally? 

(During the calling of the roll, the following occurred:) 
Senator KRATZER. Mr. President, I would like to change 

my vote from "no" to "aye." 
The PRESIDING OFFICER. The gentleman will be so 

recorded. 

The yeas and nays were taken agreeably to the provisions of 
the Constitution and were as follows, viz: 

Andrezeski Hess 
Bell Hopper 
Bodack Howard 
Early Kratzer 
Fisher Lewis 
Greenleaf Lloyd 
Hankins Mellow 

Brightbill Kelley 
Corman Kusse 
Helfrick Lincoln 
Holl Loeper 
Jubelirer Moore 

YEAS-27. 

Musto 
O'Connell 
Reibman 
Rhoades 
Romanelli 
Ross 
Shaffer 

NAYS.:_18 

O'Pake 
Pecora 
Scanlon 
Snyder 

Shumaker 
Sing el 
Stapleton 
Stout 
Street 
Wilt 

Stauffer 
Tilghman 
Wenger 
Zemprelli 

A constitutional majority of all the Senators having voted 
"aye," the question was determined in the affirmative. 

Ordered, That the Secretary of the Senate present said bill 
to the House of Representatives for concurrence. 

SB 1045 (Pr. No. 1754) The Senate proceeded to consid-
eration of the bill, entitled: 

An Act amending the act of February 11, 1976 (P. L. 14, No. 
10), entitled "Pennsylvania Rural and Intercity Common Carrier 
Surface Transportation Assistance Act," granting additional 
power to the department to dispose of certain lands. 

Considered the third time and agreed to, 
And the amendments made thereto having been printed as 

required by the Constitution, 
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On the question, 
Shall the bill pass finally? 

The yeas and nays were taken agreeably to the provisions of 
the Constitution and were as follows, viz: 

YEAS-46 

Andrezeski Holl Moore Shumaker 
Bell Hopper Musto Singe) 
Bodaek Howard O'Connell Snyder 
Brightbill Jubelirer O'Pake Stapleton 
Corman Kelley Pecora Stauffer 
Early Kratzer Reibman Stout 
Fisher Kusse Rhoades Street 
Greenleaf Lewis Romanelli Tilghman 
Hager Lincoln Ross Wenger 
Hankins Lloyd Scanlon Wilt 
Helfrick Loeper Shaffer Zemprelli 
Hess Mellow 

NAYS-0 

A constitutional majority of all the Senators having voted 
"aye," the question was determined in the affirmative. 

Ordered, That the Secretary of the Senate present said bill 
to the House of Representatives for concurrence. 

SB 1217 (Pr. No. 1755) The Senate proceeded to consid-
eration of the bill,. entitled: 

An Act amending Title 75 (Vehicles) of the Pennsylvania Con
solidated Statutes, further providing for the allocation of pro
ceeds from the oil company franchise tax. 

Considered the third time and agreed to, 
And the amendments made thereto having been printed as 

required by the Constitution, 

On the question, 
Shall the bill pass finally? 

The yeas and nays were taken agreeably to the provisions of 
the Constitution and were as follows, viz: 

YEAS-47 

Andrezeski Hess Mellow Shumaker 
Bell Holl Moore Singe! 
Bodack Hopper Musto Snyder 
Brightbill Howard O'Connell Stapleton 
Corman Jubelirer O'Pake Stauffer 
Early Kelley Pecora Stout 
Fisher Kratzer Reibman Street 
Furno Kusse Rhoades Tilghman 
Greenleaf Lewis Romanelli Wenger 
Hager Lincoln Ross Wilt 
Hankins Lloyd Scanlon Zemprelli 
Helfrick Loeper Shaffer 

NAYS-0 

A constitutional majority of all the Senators having voted 
"aye," the question was determined in the affirmative. 

Ordered, That the Secretary of the Senate present said bill 
to the House of Representatives for concurrence. 

BILL ON THIRD CONSIDERATION AMENDED 

BB 1405 (Pr. No. 2394) The Senate proceeded to consid
eration of the bill, entitled: 

An Act relating to the rights of purchasers of defective new 
motor vehicles. 

Considered the third time, 

On the question, 
Will the Senate agree to the bill on third consideration? 
Senator KUSSE, by unanimous consent, offered the fol-

lowing amendment: 

Amend Sec. 7, page 5, line 18, by removing the period after 
"nonconformity" and inserting: when it is delivered to the same 
dealer for the second time for repair of the same nonconformity. 

On the question, 
Will the Senate agree to the amendment? 

Senator BELL. Mr. President, I oppose any amendments. I 
quote from the editorial of this morning's Philadelphia 
Inquirer, "Don't squeeze the lemon bill.'' 

"The Pennsylvania Legislature should resist efforts by auto 
manufacturers and dealers to weaken a bill that would 
provide protections for new-car buyers stuck with 
'lemons' ... '' 

This amendment and the one to come offered by the gentle
man will squeeze the lemon bill. 

Senator KU SSE. Mr. President, for the sake of my col
leagues, I would like to identify this amendment. This is the 
amendment that proposes to change the wording on page 5. 
That particular section of the bill says that, "It shall be the 
duty of a dealer to notify the manufacturer of the existence of 
a nonconformity ... " every single time that he performs any 
work and that, "The notification shall be by certified mail, 
return receipt requested.'' In spite of the fact that some 
people may say that dealers have very sophisticated computer 
equipment and linkups to the manufacturer, that certainly 
does not apply in this particular case. It is my feeling that this 
does .not weaken the bill but, rather, makes it a little more 
certain that the purchaser will get proper treatment and he is 
more assured his veliicle will be replaced if, indeed, the non
conformity cannot be taken care of. I urge an affirmative 
vote. 

Senator SHUMAKER. Mr. President, I rise to oppose this 
amendment because, as I understand it, the sense of the 
amendment is that the vehicle has to be returned to the same 
dealer and it is after the second time it is returned to the same 
dealer-just not to a dealer-that this notification has to be 
made. I can see all types of logistical and other problems 
which would cause a delay in carrying out the intent of this 
act. I request there be a "no" vote on the amendment as the 
language which is contained in the bill now covers this situa
tion and there is a complete record every time there is a defect 
made. I will say that the dealers and manufacturers have some 
very sophisticated means of good communication. 

And the question recurring, 
Will the Senate agree to the amendment'! 

(During the calling of the roll, the following occurred:) 
Senator KELLEY. Mr. President, I would like to change 

my vote from "no" to "aye.'' 
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The PRESIDING OFFICER. The gentleman will be so 
recorded. 

Senator O'P AKE. Mr. President, I would like to change my 
vote from "no" to "aye." 

The PRESIDING OFFICER. The gentleman wiil be so 
recorded. 

Senator STREET. Mr. President, I would like to change my 
vote from "aye" to "no." 

The PRESIDING OFFICER. The gentleman will be so 
recorded. 

Senator HANKINS. Mr. President, I would like to change 
my vote from "no" to "aye." 

The PRESIDING OFFICER. The gentleman will be so 
recorded. 

Senator MELLOW. Mr. President, I would like to change 
my vote from "no" to "aye." 

The PRESIDING OFFICER. The gentleman will be so 
recorded. 

Senator ROSS. Mr. President, I would like to change my 
vote from "no" to "aye." 

The PRESIDING OFFICER. The gentleman will be so 
recorded. 

Senator BODACK. Mr. President, I would like to change 
my vote from "aye" to "no." 

The PRESIDING OFFICER. The gentleman will be so 
recorded. 

Senator CORMAN. Mr. President, having misunderstood 
the amendment, I would like to change my vote from "no" to 
"aye." 

The PRESIDING OFFICER. The gentleman will be so 
recorded. 

The yeas and nays were required by Senator KUSSE and 
were as follows, viz: 

Brightbill 
Corman 
Fisher 
Fu mo 
Hankins 
Helfrick 

A,1drezeski 
Bell 
Boda ck 
Early 
Greenleaf 
Howard 

Hess 
Holl 
Hopper 
Kelley 
Kusse 
Lincoln 

Jubelirer 
Kratzer 
Lewis 
Lloyd 
Loeper 
Moore 

YEAS-24 

Mellow 
O'Pake 
Romanelli 
Ross 
Scanlon 
Snyder 

NAYS-23 

Musto 
O'Connell 
Pecora 
Reibman 
Rhoades 
Rocks 

Stauffer 
Stout 
Tilghman 
Wenger 
Wilt 
Zemprelli 

Shaffer 
Shumaker 
Singe) 
Stapleton 
Street 

A majority of the Senators having voted "aye," the ques
tion was determined in the affirmative. 

On the question, 
Will the Senate agree to the bill on third consideration, as 

amended? 
Senator KUSSE, by unanimous consent, offered the fol

lowing amendment: 

Amend Sec. 2, page 1, line 13, by removing the period after 
"vehicles" and inserting: who is an authorized service and repair 
representative of a manufacturer. 

Amend Sec. 3, page 2, line 29, by inserting after "Manufac
turers": or dealers 

Amend Sec. 3, page 3, line 5, by inserting after "act.": The 
listing of zone offices may be in a separate document from the 
Attorney General's statement. 

Amend Sec. 4, page 3, line 7, by inserting after "manufac
turer": or its authorized service and repair representative 

Amend Sec. 4, page 3, line 28, by inserting after "manufac
turer": or its authorized service and repair representative 

Amend Sec. 4, page 4, line 1, by inserting after "All": reason
able 

Amend Sec. 5, page 4, line 6, by inserting after "manufac
turer": or its authorized service and repair representative 

Amend Sec. 5, page 4, line 19, by removing the period after 
"manufacturer" and inserting: or its authorized service and 
repair representative 

Amend Sec. 7, page 5, line 11, by striking out "dealer" and 
inserting: authorized service and repair representative 

Amend Sec. 8, page 5, lines 21through26, by striking out all of 
said lines and inserting: If a manufacturer fails to provide a 
refund or replacement in accordance with section 5, the purchaser 
may bring a civil action in a court of common pleas to enforce the 
remedies provided in section 5 and shall be entitled to reasonable 
attorney's fees and court costs. 

Amend Sec. 9, page 5, line 29, by inserting after "which": sub
stantially 

Amend Sec. 9, page 6, line 4, by inserting after "The": deci
sion of the 

Amend Sec. 9, page 6, line 6, by striking out "settlement" and 
inserting: decision 

On the question, 
Will the Senate agree to the amendment? 

Senator KUSSE. Mr. President, I think there has been some 
confusion. This is the only other amendment that I propose to 
offer. This amendment makes changes in several places 
throughout the bill. It changes the definition of a dealer to 
make it clear that a dealer is an authorized service and repair 
representative of a manufacturer. It also makes it clear when 
they bring a car back to have work done on it, they take it to 
the dealer. We want to make it clear the customer does not 
have to take his car to Detroit or wherever the manufacturer 
might be. It also makes what is in the minds of some people a 
substantive change. On page 4, line 1, the bill says if the 
vehicle must be returned to the dealership because of a non
conformity, all costs will be paid by the manufacturer. We 
included the word "reasonable" and said "all reasonable 
costs." I will be happy to go into that if someone wishes. 

There is another change that is considered fairly substantial 
and that is on page 5, line 21 through line 26, which again says 
that in the event of a nonconformity and the vehicle does not 
perform properly, the manufacturer would have to reimburse 
the purchaser for all losses. We think that is a little too broad 
and I believe I circulated an explanation to all of my col
leagues pointing out that this could, indeed, lead to a situation 
where perhaps a salesman would claim he lost a million dollar 
deal and, therefore, expects the manufacturer to reimburse 
him for a million dollars. We changed that section, line 2.1 
through line 26. It indicates that if the manufacturer fails tp 
provide a refund, the purchaser may bring a civil action aild 
he shall be entitled to reasonable attorney's fees and court 
costs. 
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QUESTION DIVIDED 

Senator SINGEL. Mr. President, like some previous speak
ers, I am concerned about any efforts to weaken this "lemon 
law" bill and I think we have to be on guard against such 
amendments. Having said that and having communicated 
with the author of this particular amendment, what I would 
like to do is focus in on two specific items in this amendment. 
With the permission of the Chair and with the coqperation of 
the author, I would like to ask that we divide the question and 
vote on those two sections I feel are particularly onerous. 

The PRESIDING OFFICER. Senator Singe) requests that 
the question be divided. Will the Senator tell us exactly how 
he wants to divide the question? 

Senator SINGEL. Mr. President, I ask that we divide the 
question so that we vote on two separate items. The first part 
being the ·amendment with the exception of the section that 
reads, "Amend Section 4, page 4, line I, by inserting after 
'All': reasonable." And the second item is the section that 
reads, "Amend Section 9, P<!-ge 5, line 29, by inserting after 
'which': substantially." Presumably what we would vote on 
would be those two items. 

The PRESIDING OFFICER. The Chair finds that the 
question as defined by Senator Singel on the amendment is 
divisible. The division of the question as requested by Senator 
Singe) is in order and the Senate will be voting on that part of 
the amendment as offered by Senator Kusse with the excep
tion of the amendment.on Section 4, page 4, line 1, and the 
amendment dealing with Section 9, page 5, line 29. 

The Clerk read the amendment as follows: 

Amend Sec. 2, page I, line 13; by removing the period after 
"vehicles" and inserting: who is an authorized service.and repair 
representative of a manufacturer. 

Amend Sec. 3, page 2, line 29, by inserting after "Manufac
turers": or dealers 

Amend Sec. 3, page 3, line 5, by inserting after "act.": The 
listing of zone offices.may be in a separate document from the 
Attorney General's statement. 

Amend Sec. 4, page 3, line 7, by inserting after "manufac
turer": or its authorized service and repair representative 

Amend Sec. 4, page 3, line 28, by inserting after "manufac
tlirer'': or its authorized service and repair representative 

Amend Sec. 5, page 4, line 6, by inserting after "manufac
turer'': or its authorized service and repair representative 
· Amend Sec. 5, page 4, line 19, by removing the period after 
"manufacturer" and inserting: or its authorized service and 
repair representative 

Amend Sec. 7, page 5, line 11, by striking out "dealer" and 
inserting: authorized service and repair representative 

Amend Sec. 8, page 5, lines 21 through 26, by striking out all of 
said lines and inserting: If a manufacturer fails to provide a 
refund or replacement in accordance with section 5, the purchaser 
may bring a civil action in a court of common pleas to enforce the 
remedies provided in section 5 and shall be entitled to reasonable 
attorney's fees and court costs. 

Amend Sec. 9, page 6, line 4, by inserting after "The":decision 
of the 

Amend Sec. 9, page 6, line 6, by striking out "settlement" and 
inserting: decision 

On the question, 
Will the Senate agree to the amendment, as divided? 

Senator TILGHMAN. Mr. President, I remember a great 
movie that Gene Hackman was in at one time called "The 
French Connection." Those Members who saw that will 
remember that movie. This amendment is the Detroit Connec
tion. There is no question about it, it is written by General 
Motors; it is fostered by General Motors; and it is carried 
around the Capitol by the General Motors lawyer. I will not 
object to the division of the question, but I urge a negative 
vote on however many amendments come from Detroit rela
tive to this piece of legislation. The Detroit Connection bodes 
no good for the people in Pennsylvania who get "lemons." I 
think we should take care of the citizens in the Common
wealth and let Detroit take care .of the people in Michigan. 

Senator KUSSE. Mr. President, most of my colleagues are 
too young to remember when Dwight Eisenhower was Presi
dent. He appointed Charles Wilson the Secretary of Defense 
and Mr. Wilson had been President of General Motors. When 
he was interrogated by the Senate prior to his confirmation, 
the press misquoted him on something and frequently people 
do get misquoted and misunderstood about what they said. 
He was accused ··of saying that what is good for General 
Motors is good for the United States. That is not what he said. 
He said, "What is good for the United States is good for 
General Motors and vice versa." I was a General Motors 
dealer and I am proud to have been a General Motors dealer. I 
think they are one of the fine companies in. America. They 
provide employment to hundreds of thousands of people. I 
think they want to do what is right as far as their relationship 
with their customers. That is the only way they keep custom
ers and keep selling. them more cars. I have to disagree with 
the former speaker as to the supposed devious intent of the 
manufacturer in this case. I would like to say this relative to 
the amendment. I trust that my colleagues thoroughly under
stand that which has taken place in the last five minutes. I 
have agreed with the gentleman from Cambria, Senator 
Singe!, that we will, indeed, remove two portions of this 
amendment and that we willnow vote on those portions of the 
amendment that remain. It is my intent that I will not subse
quently offer those portions we are deleting. I will offer only 
those remaining portions of the amendment. I urge an affir
mative vote. 

Senator BELL. Mr. President, it is too bad the gentleman 
from Warren, Senator Kusse, is no longer a dealer for General 
Motors or he would have run into this awful story about 
"lemons" that has been plaguing General Motors for the past 
couple of years. I ran the public hearings. I have received hun
dreds of letters about "lemons." I said in the committee hear
ings that my family has extensive General Motors' stock. I 
told General Motors that if they did not want a tough "lemon 
bill" they ought to clean up their act and I am saying it here 
tonight. 

Mr. President, I say these amendments came from Detroit, 
they came by way of General Motors and they are not protect
ing the people of Pennsylvania. I am not here representing 
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General Motors. I, like my other colleagues, represent around 
240,000 Pennsylvanians. In the testimony of the gentleman 
from Montgomery, Senator Greenleaf, he pointed out how 
many "lemons" have been plaguing the people in Pennsyl
vania. Are we here today to protect General Motors or are we 
here to protect our neighbors who buy a "lemon?" 

I saw 20/20 and I saw the story about the General Motors 
diesel. I have read the news articles and I have read the publi
cations and heard the testimony. It is time for General Motors 
to clean up their act and not for us tO cover up the act for 
them. 

Senator SIN GEL. Mr. President, I appreciate the com
ments of the last two speakers and I would agree with them 
that we certainly do not want to do anything at all that is det
rimental to the consumers. In this particufar case, with the 
cooperation of the sponsor of the amendment, we have elimi
nated the two most onerous sections of the amendment, in my 
judgment, one of which was language which would have 
inserted the word "reasonable" in front of the word "costs." 
What we have done by eliminating that section is to assure 
that all costs are still borne by the manufacturer and that they 
cannot somehow worm their way out of paying for the cost of 
transporting a defective vehicle for repair. 

The second was the dropping of the word "substantially." 
This complies with Federal regulations inasmuch as they 
relate to informal dispute settlement procedures. I would 
simply say that with the elimination of those two words this 
amendment becomes much more palatable. In fact there is 
some justification in terms of fairness for all concerned. I 
plan to vote for what remains of this amendment. 

Senator STREET. Mr. President, I rise to oppose the 
amendment. The key to the amendment in terms of it being 
the "Detroit Connection" is found in Section 8, page 5, lines 
21 through 26. What it states is that if the authorized dealer or 
the manufacturer refuses to reimburse or replace, then we can 
sue him. That is the Catch 22. How in the world can the little 
man sue General Motors? This amendment kills the effect of 
the "lemon bill" because all they are going to do is to say if 
they do not like the car then they have an adequate remedy in 
the law. Everybody has an adequate remedy. The ability to 
pursue that adequate remedy is what the issue is in this 
amendment. If they get a "lemon," they might get ll "lemon" 
that is not such a bad "lemon," but then they might get a 
rotten "lemon" that they cannot even drive and they do not 
have the money to repair. Then they have to go hire a lawyer 
to sue General Motors. This is a ridiculous amendment and I 
ask for a "no" vote. 

Senator KUSSE. Mr. President, I just want to be sure the 
record shows I am not here representing General Motors as 
was suggested. I have an interest in the welfare and well-being 
of my constituents and all the residents of Pennsylvania. I, 
too, want a tough bill, but I also want it to be fair and reason
able and I see nothing wrong with this amendment. 

Senator SHUMAKER. Mr. President, the gentleman from 
Cambria, Senator Singel, indicated that we have had ~ 
bifurcation of this bill and that the more onerous parts will be 

considered in the second phase. Well, Engine Charlie Wilson 
also made a statement once, "If it runs, it runs and if it is 
onerous, it is onerous." Therefore, I would recommend a 
"no" vote on both amendments. 

And the question recurring, 
Will the Senate agree to the amendment, as divided? 

(During the calling of the roll, the following occurred:) 
Senator HOLL. Mr. President, I would like to change my 

vote from "aye" to "no." 
The PRESIDING OFFICER. The gentleman will be so 

recorded. 

The yeas and nays were required by Senator KUSSE and 
were as follows, viz: 

YEAS-4 

Helfrick Kusse Scanlon Snyder 

NAYS-42 

Andrezeski Holl Moore Shaffer 
Bell Hopper Musto Shumaker 
Bodack Howard O'Connell Singe! 
Brightbill Jubelirer O'Pake Stapleton 
Corman Kelley Pecora Stauffer 
Early Kratzer Reibman Street 
Fisher Lewis Rhoades Tilghman 
Furno Lincoln Rocks Wenger 
Greenleaf Lloyd Romanelli Wilt 
Hankins Loeper Ross Zemprelli 
Hess Mellow 

Less than a majority of the Senators having voted "aye," 
the question was determined in the negative. 

The PRESIDING OFFICER. The Senate now has before it 
the second part of the amendment offered by Senator Kusse. 

The Clerk read the amendment as follows: 

Amend Sec. 4, page 4, line 1, by inserting after "All": reason
able 

Amend Sec. 9, page 5, line 29, by inserting after "which": sub
stantially 

On the question, 
Will the Senate agree to the amendment, as divided? 

AMENDMENT WITHDRAWN 

Senator KUSSE. Mr. President, I wish to withdraw the 
balance of the amendment. 

The PRESIDING OFFICER. Senator Kusse withdraws the 
balance of the amendment. 

House Bill No. 1405 will go over in its order, as amended. 

RECONSIDERATION OF SB 1017 

BILL OVER IN ORDER ON FINAL PASSAGE 
AND RECOMMITTED 

SB 1017 (Pr. No. 1753) - Senator BRIGHTBILL. Mr. 
President, I move that the Senate do now reconsider the vote 
by which Senate Bill No. 1017, Printer's No. 1753, just passed 
finally. 

On the question, 
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WiJI the Senate agree to the motion 1 

Senator REIBMAN. Mr. President, I object to the motion 
for the following reason: ·The bill was introduced in this 
General Assembly on September 29, 1983. It was amply con
sidered and fully considered in the Committee on Judiciary 
and reported out without amendments. The bill was on this 
Calendar for eight days and then tabled. The bill finally 
passed today on the tenth day. This is one more evidence of 
dilatory delaying tactics on a piece of legislation which is for 
the benefit of many people and which passed this Body by a 
good vote. I object to the reconsideration of this bill for those 
reasons. 

The PRESIDING OFFICER. Will the lady consent to a 
voice vote on the reconsideration motion? 

Senator REIBMAN. Mr. President, I would like a roll call 
vote. 

And the question recurring, 
Will the Senate agree to the motion 1 

The yeas and. nays were required by Senator BRIGHTBILL 
and Senator REIBMAN and were as follows, viz: 

YEAS-32 

Andrezeski Helfrick Mellow Scanlon 
Bodack Holl Moore Snyder 
Brightbill Hopper O'Connell Stapleton 
Corman Kelley O'Pake Stauffer 
Furno Kratzer Pecora Tilghman 
Greenleaf Kusse Rocks Wenger 
Hager Lincoln Romanelli Wilt 
Hankins Loeper Ross Zemprelli 

NAYS-14 

Bell Howard Reibman Shumaker 
Early Lewis Rhoades Singel 
Fisher Lloyd Shaffer Street 
Hess Musto 

A majority of the Senators having voted "aye," the ques-
tion was determined in the affirmative. 

And the question recurring, 
Shall the bill pass finally? 

Senator BRIGHTBILL. Mr. President, I move that Senate 
Bill No. 1017 go over in its order. 

On the question, 
Will the Senate agree to the motion? 

The yeas and nays were required by Senator BRIGHTBILL 
and were as follows, viz: 

YEAS-32 

Andrezeski Kelley O'Connell Snyder 
Brightbill Kratzer O'Pake Stapleton 
Corman Kusse Pecora Stauffer 
Furno Lincoln Rocks Stout 
Hager Loeper Romanelli Tilghman 
Hankins Mellow Ross Wenger 
Helfrick Moore Scanlon Wilt 
Holl Musto Shaffer Zemprelli 

Bell 
Boda ck 
Early 
Fisher 

Greenleaf 
Hess 
Hopper 
Howard 

NAYS-15 

Lewis 
Lloyd 
Reibman 
Rhoades 

Shumaker 
Singe! 
Street 

A majority of the Senators having voted "aye," the ques
tion was determined in the affirmative. 

The PRESIDING OFFICER. Senate Bill No. 1017 will go 
over in its order on final passage. 

Pursuant to Senate Rule XI, the bill was recommitted to the 
Committee on Judiciary. 

BILLS ON THIRD CONSIDERATION 
AND FINAL PASSAGE 

HB 1616 (Pr. No. 2591)- The Senate proceeded to consid
eration of the bill, entitled: 

An Act amending the ''State Public School Building Authority 
Act," approved July 5, 1947 (P. L. 1217, No. 498), providing for 
the financing of projects through loans by the Authority and 
authorizing the use of facsimile signatures. 

Considered the third time and agreed to, 
And the amendments made thereto having been printed as 

required by the Constitution, 

On the question, 
Shall the bill pass finally? 

The yeas and nays were taken agreeably to the provisions of 
the Constitution and were as follows, viz: 

YEAS-47 

Andrezeski Hess Moore Shumaker 
Bell Holl Musto Singe! 
Bodack Hopper O'Connell Snyder 
Brightbill Howard O'Pake Stapleton 
Corman Kelley Pecora Stauffer 
Early Kratzer Reibman Stout 
Fisher Kusse Rhoades Street 
Furno Lewis Rocks Tilghman 
Greenleaf Lincoln Romanelli Wenger 
Hager Lloyd Ross Wilt 
Hankins Loeper Scanlon Zemprelli 
Helfrick Mellow Shaffer 

NAYS-0 

· A constitutional majority of all the Senators having voted 
"aye," the question was determined in the affirmative. 

Ordered, That the Secretary of the Senate return said bill to 
the House of Representatives with information that the 
Senate has passed the same with amendments in which con
currence of the House is requested. 

HB 1617 (Pr. No. 2592) The Senate proceeded to consid
eration of the bill, entitled: 

An Act amending "The Pennsylvania Higher Educational 
Facilities Authority Act of 1967," approved December 6, 1967 
(P. L. 678, No. 318), providing for the financing of projects 
through loans by the authority. 

Considered the third time and agreed to, 
And the amendments made thereto having been printed as 

required by the Constitution, 
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On the question, 
Shall the bill pass finally? 

The yeas and nays were taken agreeably to the provisions of 
the Constitution and were as follows, viz: 

YEAS-47 

Andrezeski Hess Moore Shumaker 
Bell Holl Musto Sing el 
Bodack Hopper O'Connell Snyder 
Brightbill Howard O'Pake Stapleton 
Corman Kelley Pecora Stauffer 
Early Kratzer Reibman Stout 
Fisher Kusse Rhoades Street 
Furno Lewis Rocks Tilghman 
Greenleaf Lincoln Romanelli Wenger 
Hager Lloyd Ross Wilt 
Hankins Loeper Scanlon Zemprelli 
Helfrick Mellow Shaffer 

NAYS-0 

A constitutional majority of all the Senators having voted 
"aye," the question was determined in the affirmative. 

Ordered, That the Secretary of the Senate return said bill to 
the House of Representatives with information that the 
Senate has passed the same with amendments in which con
currence of the House is requested. 

SECOND CONSIDERATON CALENDAR 

BILL REREPORTED FROM COMMITTEE AS 
AMENDED REREFERRED 

SB 508 (Pr. No. 1725) -The Senate proceeded to consider
ation of the bill, entitled: 

An Act providing for the operation, expansion and delivery of 
cable communications services; imposing powers and duties on 
municipalities; validating certain existing contracts and imposing 
additional powers and duties on the Department of Community 
Affairs. 

Upon motion of Senator STAUFFER, and agreed to, the 
bill was rereferred to the Committee on Appropriations. 

BILL OVER IN ORDER 

SB 250 - Without objection, the bill was passed over in its 
order at the request of Senator STAUFFER. 

MEETING OF THE COMMITTEE ON RULES 
AND EXECUTIVE NOMINATIONS 

Senator STAUFFER. Mr. President, I would like to remind 
the Members of the Committee on Rules and Executive Nomi
nations that at the conclusion of the Calendar there will be a 
meeting of the Committee on Rules and Executive Nomina
tions and would ask them to remain on the floor for that 
purpose. 

SECOND CONSIDERATION CALENDAR RESUMED 

BILL ON SECOND CONSIDERATION AMENDED 

SB 582 (Pr. No. 1679) - The Senate proceeded to consider
ation of the bill, entitled: 

An Act amending the act of May 13, 1915 (P. L. 286, No. 177), 
entitled, as amended, "Child Labor Law," reducing certain age 
requirements; and providing for transferable work permits. 

The bill was considered. 

On the question, 
Will the Senate agree to the bill on second consideration? 
Senator KUSSE offered the following amendment and, if 

agreed to, asked that the bill be considered for the second 
time: 

Amend Title, page 1, lines 22 and 23, by striking out "reducing 
certain age requirements; and" 

Amend Sec. 2 (Sec. I), page 3, line 17, by striking out 
"YEAR" and inserting: period 

On the question, 
Will the Senate agree to the amendment? 
It was agreed to. 

On the question, 
Will the Senate agree to the bill on second consideration, as 

amended? 
It was agreed to. 
Ordered, To be printed on the Calendar for third consider

ation. 

BILLS ON SECOND CONSIDERATION 

HB 712 (Pr. No. 794)-The Senate proceeded to consider
ation of the bill, entitled: 

An Act amending "The First Class Township Code," 
approved June 24, 1931 (P. L. 1206, No. 331), further providing 
for records. 

Considered the second time and agreed to, 
Ordered, To be printed on the Calendar for third consider

ation. 

HB 713 (Pr. No. 795) The Senate proceeded to consider-
ation of the bill, entitled: 

An Act amending "The Second Class Township Code," 
approved May I, 1933 (P. L. 103, No. 69), further providing for 
records. 

Considered the second time and agreed to, 
Ordered, To be printed on the Calendar for third consider

ation. 

HB 714 (Pr. No. 796) - The Senate proceeded to consider
ation of the bill, entitled: 

An Act amending "The Borough Code," approved February 
1, 1966 (1965 P. L. 1656, No. 581), further providing for records. 

Considered the second time and agreed to, 
Ordered, To be printed on the Calendar for third consider

ation. 

BILL OVER IN ORDER 

SB 717 - Without objection, the bill was passed over in its 
order at the request of Senator STAUFFER. 
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BILL ON SECOND CONSIDERATION 

SB 910 (Pr. No. 1086) -The Senate proceeded to consider
ation of the bill, entitled: 

An Act amending Title 42 (Judiciary and Judicial Procedure) 
of the Pennsylvania Consolidated Statutes, further providing for 
compulsory arbitration. 

Considered the second time and agreed to, 
Ordered, To be printed on the Calendar for third consider

ation. 

BILLS OVER IN ORDER 

SB 934, HB 946, SB 948 and 988 - Without objection, the 
bills were passed over in their order at the request of Senator 
STAUFFER. 

BILL ON SECOND CONSIDERATION 

SB 1032 (Pr. No. 1734) - The Senate proceeded to consid
eration of the bill, entitled: 

An Act exempting owners of firing ranges from any civil or 
criminal actions relating to noise pollution. 

Considered the second time and agreed to, 
Ordered, To be printed on the Calendar for third consider

ation. 

BILLS OVER IN ORDER 

SB 1112, 1168, 1231 and 1239 - Without objection, the 
bills were passed over in their order at the request of Senator 
STAUFFER. 

BILL REREFERRED 

SB 1245 (Pr. No. 1756) - The Senate proceeded to consid
eration of the bill, entitled: 

An Act empowering the Department of Transportation to pre
serve and improve rail freight service in the Commonwealth by 
making grants, loans or other assistance available to qualified 
applicants; authorizing a comprehensive rail study; making an 
appropriation; and making repeals. 

Upon motion of Senator STAUFFER, and agreed to, the 
bill was rereferred to the Committee on Appropriations. 

RECESS 

Senator STAUFFER. Mr. President, at this time I request a 
short recess of the Senate for purposes of a meeting of the 
Committee on Rules and Executive Nominations in the Rules 
Committee room. 

The PRESIDING OFFICER. For the purpose of a meeting 
of the Committee on Rules and Executive Nominations at the 
rear of the Chamber in the Rules Committee room, the Senate 
will be in recess. 

AFTER RECESS 

The PRESIDING OFFICER. The time of recess having 
elapsed, the Senate will be in order. 

UNFINISHED BUSINESS 

REPORT FROM COMMITTEE ON 
RULES AND EXECUTIVE NOMINATIONS 

Senator STAUFFER, by unanimous consent, from the 
Committee on Rules and Executive Nominations, reported 
the following nominations, made by His Excellency, the Gov
ernor of the Commonwealth, which were read by the Clerk as 
follows: 

MEMBER OF THE STATE BOARD 
OF AUCTIONEER EXAMINERS 

December 2, 1983. 

To the Honorable, the Senate of the Commonwealth of 
Pennsylvania: 
In conformity with law, I have the honor hereby to nominate 

for the advice and consent of the Senate Theodis Moye (Public 
Member), 623 Whitney Avenue, Wilkinsburg 15221, Allegheny 
County, Thirty-eighth Senatorial District, for reappointment as a 
member of the State Board of Auctioneer Examiners, to serve 
until June IO, 1986, and until his successor is appointed and qual
ified. 

DICK THORNBURGH. 

MEMBER OF THE BOARD OF TRUSTEES OF 
COALDALE ST ATE GENERAL HOSPITAL 

January 30, 1984. 

To the Honorable, the Senate of the Commonwealth of 
Pennsylvania: 

In conformity with law, I have the honor hereby to nominate 
for the advice and consent of the Senate Thomas Aiken, Sr., 442 
Willing Street, Tamaqua 18252, Schuylkill County, Twenty-ninth 
Senatorial District, for appointment as a member of the Board of 
Trustees of Coaldale State General Hospital, to serve until the 
third Tuesday of January, 1989, and until his successor is 
appointed and qualified, vice Martin J. Rowan, Tamaqua, whose 
term expired. 

DICK THORNBURGH. 

MEMBER OF THE BOARD OF TRUSTEES OF 
COALDALE ST ATE GENERAL HOSPITAL 

January 30, 1984. 

To the Honorable, the Senate of the Commonwealth of 
Pennsylvania: 

In conformity with law, I have the honor hereby to nominate 
for the advice and consent of the Senate Robert E. Ames, 129 
Second Street, Coaldale 18218, Schuylkill County, Twenty-ninth 
Senatorial District, for reappointment as a member of the Board 
of Trustees of Coaldale State General Hospital, to serve until the 
third Tuesday of January, 1989, and until his successor is 
appointed and qualified. 

DICK THORNBURGH. 

MEMBER OF THE BOARD OF TRUSTEES OF 
COALDALE ST ATE GENERAL HOSPITAL 

January 30, 1984. 

To the Honorable, the Senate of the Commonwealth of 
Pennsylvania: 
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In conformity with law, I have the honor hereby to nominate 
for the advice and consent of the Senate Maurice J. Rutch, 135 
East Columbus Avenue, Nesquehoning 18240, Carbon County, 
Twenty-ninth Senatorial District, for appointment as a member 
of the Board of Trustees of Coaldale State General Hospital, to 
serve until the third Tuesday of January, 1987, and until his suc
cessor is appointed and qualified, vice Edward B. Michalik, 
Summit Hill, deceased. 

DICK THORNBURGH. 

MEMBER OF THE PENNSYLVANIA BOARD 
OF PSYCHOLOGIST EXAMINERS 

January 27, 1984. 

To the Honorable, the Senate of the Commonwealth of 
Pennsylvania: 
In conformity with law, I have the honor hereby to nominate 

for the advice and consent of the Senate Nancy Adams Besch 
(Public Member), 209 Willow Avenue, Camp Hill 17011, Cum
berland County, Thirty-first Senatorial District, for appointment 
as a member of the Pennsylvania Board of Psychologist Examin
ers, to serve until April 29, 1986, and until her successor is 
appointed, but not longer than six months beyond that period, 
vice Edward W. Sites, Ph.D., Pittsburgh, whose term expired. 

DICK THORNBURGH. 

MEMBER OF THE PENNSYLVANIA 
PUBLIC UTILITY COMMISSION 

January 3, 1984. 

To the Honorable, the Senate of the Commonwealth of 
Pennsylvania: 
In conformity with law, I have the honor hereby to nominate 

for the advice and consent of the Senate Frank Fischl, 119 South 
21st Street, Allentown 18104, Lehigh County, Sixteenth Senato
rial District, for appointment as a member of the Pennsylvania 
Public Utility Commission, for the residue of the term ending 
April 1, 1991, vice Clifford L. Jones, Camp Hill, resigned. 

DICK THORNBURGH. 

MEMBER OF THE PENNSYLVANIA 
PUBLIC UTILITY COMMISSION 

January 3, 1984. 

To the Honorable, the Senate of the Commonwealth of 
Pennsylvania: 

In conformity with law, I have the honor hereby to nominate 
for the advice and consent of the Senate Bill R. Shane, Esquire, 
440 School Street, Indiana 15701, Indiana County, Forty-first 
Senatorial District, for appointment as a member of the Pennsyl
vania Public Utility Commission, for the residue of the term 
ending April l, 1993, vice Susan M. Shanaman, Esquire, 
Mechanicsburg. 

DICK THORNBURGH. 

MEMBER OF THE CLINTON COUNTY 
BOARD OF ASSISTANCE 

February 6, 1984. 

To the Honorable, the Senate of the Commonwealth of 
Pennsylvania: 

In conformity with law, I have the honor hereby to nominate 
for the advice and consent of the Senate William L. Englert 
(Republican), 500 WestWater Street, Lock Haven 17745, Clinton 
County, Thirty-fourth Senatorial District, for appointment as a 
member of the Clinton County Board of Assistance, to serve until 
December 31, 1986, and until his successor is duly appointed and 
qualified, to fill a new position. 

DICK THORNBURGH. 

MEMBER OF THE COLUMBIA COUNTY 
BOARD OF ASSISTANCE 

February 6, 1984. 

To the Honorable, the Senate of the Commonwealth of 
Pennsylvania: 

In conformity with law, I have the honor hereby to nominate 
for the advice and consent of the Senate Daniel DeFinnis (Repub
lican), 206 East Second Street, Berwick 18603, Columbia County, 
Twenty-seventh Senatorial District, for appointment as a member 
of the Columbia County Board of Assistance, to serve until 
December 31, 1986, and until his successor is duly appointed and 
qualified, to fill a new position. 

DICK THORNBURGH. 

MEMBER OF THE MONTGOMERY COUNTY 
BOARD OF ASSISTANCE 

January 6, 1984. 

To the Honorable, the Senate of the Commonwealth of 
Pennsylvania: 

In conformity with law, I have the honor hereby to nominate 
for the advice and consent of the Senate Dorothy Enright (Demo
crat), 211 Woodlyn Avenue, Glenside 19038, Montgomery 
County, Twelfth Senatorial District, for appointment as a 
member of the Montgomery County Board of Assistance, to 
serve until December 31, 1986, and until her successor is duly 
appointed and qualified, vice Michael J. Mulligan, Hatboro, 
resigned. 

DICK THORNBURGH. 

MEMBER OF THE SNYDER COUNTY 
BOARD OF ASSISTANCE 

February l, 1984. 

To the Honorable, the Senate of the Commonwealth of 
Pennsylvania: 

In conformity with law, I have the honor hereby to nominate 
for the advice and consent of the Senate Ann P. Bergstresser 
(Democrat), 116 South Front Street, Selinsgrove 17870, Snyder 
County, Twenty-seventh Senatorial District, for appointment as 
a member of the Snyder County Board of Assistance, to serve 
until December 31, 1986, and until her successor is duly 
appointed and qualified, to fill a new position. 

DICK THORNBURGH. 

DISTRICT JUSTICE 

January 30, 1984. 

To the Honorable, the Senate of the Commonwealth of 
Pennsylvania: 



1784 LEGISLATIVE JOURNAL-SENATE FEBRUARY 28, 

In conformity with law, I have the honor hereby to nominate 
for the advice and consent of the Senate James P. Troutman, 603 . 
North Fourth Street, Hamburg 19526, Berks County, Forty
eighth Senatorial District, for appointment a.s District Justice in 
and for the County of Berks, Magisterial District 3,-06, to serve 
until the first Monday of January, 1986, vice Stephen G. 
Wanner, resigned. 

DICK THORNBURGH. 

NOMINATIONS LAID ON THE TABLE 

Senator STAUFFER. Mr. President, I request that the 
nominations just read by the Clerk be laid on the table. 

The PRESIDING OFFICER. The nominations will be laid 
on the table. 

COMMUNICATION FROM THE GOVERNOR 
REPORTED. FROM COMMITTEE ON RULES 

AND EXECUTIVE NOMINATIONS 

Senator STAUFFER, by unanimous consent, reported 
from the Committee on Rules and Executive Nominations, 
communieation from His Excellency, the Governor of the 
Commonwealth, recalling. the following nomination, which 
was read by the Clerk as follows: 

MEMBER OF THE STATE REGISTRATION 
BOARD FOR PROFESSIONAL ENGINEERS 

February 13, 1984. 

To the Honorable, the Senate of the Commonwealth of 
Pennsylvania: 
In accordance with the power and authority vested in me as 

Governor of the Commonwealth, I do hereby recall my nomina. 
tion dated February 8, 1984 for the appointment of William G. 
McLean, 333 Fifth Avenue, Scranton 18505, Lackawanna 
County, Twenty.second Senatorial District, as a member of the 
State Registration Board for Professional Engineers, to serve for 
a term of six years, or until his successor has been appointed and 
qualified, vice Robert F. Miller, Tamaqua, resigned. 

I respectfully request the return to me of the official message of 
nomination on the premises. 

DICK THORNBURGH. 

NOMINATION RETURNED TO THE GOVERNOR 

Senator STAUFFER. Mr. President, I move that the nomi
nation just read by the Clerk be returned t.o His Excellency, 
the Governor. 

The motion was agreed to. 
The PRESIDING OFFICER. The nomination will be 

returned to the Governor. 

RESOLUTIONS REPORTED FROM COMMITTEE 

Senator STAUFFER, from the Committee on Rules and 
Executive Nominations, reported the following resolutions: 

SR 100 (Pr. No. 1771) (Amended) 

Amending Senate Rules XVII and XXII. 

SR 106 (Pr. No. 1770) (Amended) 

Amending or adding Senate Financial Operating Rules I, 
section 4; n, sections 4a, 5a(2) and 6; III, sections 3a, 4 and IOa 
and c; IV, sections 1 and 4; V, section 2; and VI, sections 2 and 3. 

The PRESIDING OFFICER. The resolutions willbe placed 
on the Calendar. 

PERMISSION TO ADDRESS SENATE 

Senator KELLEY asked and obtained unanimous consent 
to address the Senate. 

Senator KELLEY. Mr. President, I desire to interrogate the 
gentleman from Chester, Senator Stauffer, regarding the res
olutions which were just reported from committee. 

The PRESIDING OFFICER. Will the gentleman from 
Chester, Senator Stauffer, permit himself to be interrogated? 

Senator STAUFFER. twill, Mr. President. 
Senator KELLEY. Mr. President, would the gentleman 

inform the Senate as to when he expects the Senate to consider 
those on their merits? 

Senator STAUFFER. Mr. President, those resolutions will 
be in ~rint and could be considered as early as tomorrow 
depending, of course, on the decisions made in the respective 
caucuses. 

Senator KELLEY. Mr. President, I invite the gentleman to 
consider the fact that those Members who were not present at 
the meeting of the Committee on Rules and Executive Nomi
nations may want to read them and digest them and possibly 
offer amendments thereto. I suggest that tomorrow would be 
too early. 

Senator STAUFFER. Mr. President, I recognize that may 
be possible. 

REPORTS FROM COMMITTEES 

Senator WILT, from the Committee on Public Health and 
Welfare, reported the following bill: 

HB 226 (Pr. No. 2594) (Amended) 

An Act amending the "Local Health Administration Law," 
approved August 24, 1951 (P. L. 1304, No. 315), further provid
ing for State grants to county departments of health and to 
certain municipalities. 

Senator SNYDER, from the Committee on Judiciary, 
reported the following bill: 

SB 1100 (Pr. No. 1759) (Amended) 

A Joint Resolution proposing amendments to the Constitution 
of the Commonwealth of Pennsylvania, providing for selection 
of justices of the Supreme Court and judges of the Superior and 
Commonwealth Courts; and changing and adding other provi
sions relating to the Judiciary. 

Senator STOUT, from the Committee on Urban Affairs 
and Housing, reported the following bill: 

HB 355 (Pr. No. 2598) (Amended) 

An Act amending the "Liquor Code," approved April 12, 
1951 (P. L. 90, No. 21), further providing for hours of sale in 
cities of the first and second class. 
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Senator KUSSE, from the Committee on Transportation, 
reported the following bills: 

SB 1181 (Pr. No. 1596) 

An Act designating a section of Route I I (Legislative Route 25) 
in Snyder County as the "Charles E. Attig, Jr. Memorial 
Highway." 

SB 1200 (Pr. No. 1767) (Amended) 

An Act amending the act of January 22, I 968 (P. L. 42, No. 8), 
entitled, as amended, "Pennsylvania Urban Mass Transportation 
Law," rewording definitions; increasing the level of loss reim
bursement; and further providing for State appropriation for 
subsidies for local transportation organizations or companies. 

SB 1213 (Pr. No. 1647) 

An Act requiring the posting of certain information by retail 
gasoline dealers; and imposing penalties. 

HB 1155 (Pr. No. 2596) (Amended) 

An Act amending Title 75 (Vehicles) of the Pennsylvania Con
solidated Statutes, providing for issuance of detachable anatomi
cal donor symbols on drivers' licenses; and further providing for 
special permits. 

HB 1643 (Pr. No. 2083) 

An Act designating a certain bridge crossing the Allegheny 
River in Armstrong County as the J. Frank Graff Bridge. 

RESOLUTION REPORTED FROM COMMITTEE 

Senator HELFRICK, from the Committee on Agriculture 
and Rural Affairs, reported the following resolution: 

SR 104 (Pr. No. 1724) 

Memorializing the Governor to proclaim March 20, I984 as 
Pennsylvania Agriculture Day. 

The PRESIDING OFFICER. The resolution will be placed 
on the Calendar. 

BILL REREFERRED 

Senator KUSSE, from the Committee on Transportation, 
returned to the Senate HB 542, which was rereferred to the 
Committee on Game and Fisheries. 

BILLS IN PLACE 

Senator MELLOW, on behalf of Senator ZEMPRELLI 
and others, presented to the Chair several bills. 

GENERAL COMMUNICATIONS 

DISCHARGE PETITIONS 
The PRESIDING OFFICER laid before the Senate the fol

lowing communication, which was read by the Clerk as 
follows: 

In the Senate February 28, 1984. 
We, the Senators whose signatures are affixed hereto respect

fully request that the Honorable William W. Scranton, Ill, as 

presiding officer of the Senate of the Commonwealth of Pennsyl
vania, place the nomination hereafter set forth before the Senate 
for a vote pursuant to the provisions of Article IV, Section 8(b) of 
the Constitution of the Commonwealth of Pennsylvania which 
provides in part " .... The Senate shall act on each executive nom
ination within 25 legislative days of its submission. If the Senate 
has not voted upon a nomination within 15 legislative days fol
lowing such submission, any five members of the Senate may, in 
writing, request the presiding officer of the Senate to place the 
nomination before the entire Senate body whereby the nomina
tion must be voted upon prior to the expiration of five legislative 
days or 25 legislative days following submission by the Governor, 
whichever occurs first .... " 

We respectfully set forth the following facts relative to the 
nomination hereinafter set forth: 

l. The nomination was presented to the Senate on December 
6, I983;and 

2. The nomination has been before the Senate for a period of 
time in excess of 15 legislative days. 

The nominee in the position is as follows: 
Theodis Moye Member 

State Board of 
Auctioneer Examiners 

Edward P. Zemprelli 
Eugene F. Scanlon 
Robert J. Mellow 
Francis J. Lynch 
James E. Ross 

The PRESIDING OFFICER laid before the Senate the fol
lowing communication, which was read by the Clerk as 
follows: 

In the Senate February 28, 1984. 

We, the Senators whose signatures are affixed hereto respect
fully request that the Honorable William W. Scranton, III, as 
presiding officer of the Senate of the Commonwealth of Pennsyl
vania, place the nomination hereafter set forth before the Senate 
for a vote pursuant to the provisions of Article IV, Section 8(b) of 
the Constitution of the Commonwealth of Pennsylvania which 
provides in part " .... The Senate shall act on each executive nom
ination within 25 legislative days of its submission. If the Senate 
has not voted upon a nomination within 15 legislative days fol
lowing such submission, any five members of the Senate may, in 
writing, request the presiding officer of the Senate to place the 
nomination before the entire Senate body whereby the nomina
tion must be voted upon prior to the expiration of five legislative 
days or 25 legislative days following submission by the Governor, 
whichever occurs first .... " 

We respectfully set forth the following facts relative to the 
nomination hereinafter set forth: 

1. The nomination was presented to the Senate on December 
6, 1983;and 

2. The nomination has been before the Senate for a period of 
time in excess of 15 legislative days. 

The nominee in the position is as follows: 

Marvin Ginsburg, 
Esq. 

Member 
Public Employee Retire
ment Study Commission 

Edward P. Zemprelli 
Eugene F. Scanlon 
Robert J. Mellow 
Francis J. Lynch 
James E. Ross 

The PRESIDING OFFICER laid before the Senate the fol
lowing communication, which was read by the Clerk as 
follows: 
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In the Senate February 28, 1984. 

We, the Senators whose signatures are affixed hereto respect
fully request that the Honorable William W. Scranton, III, as 
presiding officer of the Senate of the Commonwealth of Pennsyl
vania, place the nomination hereafter set forth before the Senate 
for a vote pursuant to the provisions of Article IV, Section 8(b) of 
the Constitution of the Commonwealth of Pennsylvania which 
provides in part " .... The Senate shall .act on each executive nom
ination within 25 legislative days of its submission. If the Senate 
has not voted upon a nomination within 15 legislative days fol
lowing such submission, any five members of the Senate may, in 
writing, request the presiding officer of the Senate to place the 
nomination .before the entire. Senate body whereby the nomina
tion must be yoted upon prior to the expiration of five legislative 
days or 25 legislative days following.submission by the Governor, 
whichever occurs first.. .. " 

We respectfully set forth the following facts relative to the 
nomination hereinafter set forth: · 

1. The nomination was presented to the Senate on December 
6,1983;and 

2. The nomination has been before the Senate for a period of 
time in excess of 15 legislative days. 

The nominee in the position is as follows: 

Thomas R. Butler, Member 
D.C. State Board of 

Chiropractic Examiners 

Edward P. Zemprelli 
Eugene F. Scanlon 
Robert J. Mellow 
Francis J. Lynch 
James E. Ross 

The PRESIDING OFFICER. The communications will be 
laid on the table. 

CONGRATULATORY RESOLUTIONS 

The PRESIDING OFFICER laid before the Senate the fol
lowing resolutions, which were read, considered and adopted: 

Congratulations of the Senate were extended to Oarence 
M. Thayer by Senator Andrezeski. 

Congratulations of the Senate were extended to John 
Robertson, Scoutmaster Frank R. Gerome and to Edward 
Leonardo by Senator Bell. 

Congratulations of the Senate were extended to Nelle 
Dressler by Senators Fisher and Pecora. 

Congratulations of the Senate were extended to Lloyd Zane 
Remick, Esquire, the Israel Ballet, Betty Keiser and to Stan 
Hurwitz by Senator Furno. 

Congratulations of the Senate were extended to the 
Danville High School "Ironmen" Band by Senator Helfrick. 

Congratulations of the Senate were extended to P. Richard 
Bertram by Senator Jubelirer. 

Congratulations of the Senate were extended to James 
Molinaro and to Harold G. Fulmer III by Senator Kratzer. 

Congratulations of the Senate were extended to Cindy 
Sendek by Senator Lincoln. 

Congratulations of the Senate were extended to the Cottage 
Hose Company Number 2 of Carbondale by Senator Mellow. 

Congratulations of the Senate were extended to Alice Carey 
Bryan, Blanche S. Hadsall, Joseph J. Schappert, Jr., Mr. and 
Mrs. Reuben Morgan and to Mr. and Mrs. John Compton by 
Senator O'Connell. 

Congratulations of the Senate were extended to Ethel 
Matheson by Senator O'Pake. 

Congratulations of the Senate were extended to Dr. Dale 
Richard Wynn and to Dr. Samuel N. Francis by Senator Ross. 

Congratulations of the Senate were extended to Mr. and 
Mrs. Michael Catanzarito by Senator Stapleton. 

Congratulations of the Senate were extended to William B. 
Jacobs and to David S. Hoover by Senator Wenger. 

BILLS ON FIRST CONSIDERATION 

Senator STAUFFER. Mr. President, I move that the Senate 
do now proceed to consideration of all bills reported from 
committees for the first time at today's Session: 

The motion was agreed to. 
The bills were as follows: 

SB 1083, 1100, 1181, 1200; 1213, 1255, HB 58, 226, 355, 
1155 and 1643. 

And said bills having been considered for the first time, 
Ordered, To be printed on the Calendar for second consid

eration. 

GENERAL COMMUNICATIONS 

BILLS INTRODUCED AND REFERRED 

The PRESIDING OFFICER laid before the Senate the·fol
lowing Senate Bills numbered, entitled and referred as 
follows, which were read by the Clerk: 

February 28, I 984 

Senator GREENLEAF presented to the Chair SB 1266, 
entitled: 

An Act amending the act of April 12, 1951 (P. L. 90, No. 21), 
entitled "Liquor Code," further providing for special occasion 
permits. 

Which was committed to the Committee on LAW AND 
JUSTICE, February 28, 1984. 

Senators FISHER and KELLEY presented to the Chair 
SB 1267, entitled: 

An Act amending Title 42 (Judiciary and Judicial Procedure) 
of the Pennsylvania Consolidated Statutes, further providing for 
appeals of government agencies. 

Which was committed to the Committee on JUDICIARY, 
February 28, 1984. 

Senators FISHER and PECORA presented to the Chair 
SB 1268, entitled: 

An Act amending Title 75 (Vehicles) of the Pennsylvania Con
solidated Statutes, further providing for the payment of cata
strophic loss benefits. 

Which was committed to the Committee on BANKING 
AND INSURANCE, February 28, 1984. 

Senator GREENLEAF presented to the Chair SB 1269, 
entitled: 
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An Act amending Title 20 (Decedents, Estates and Fiduciaries) 
of the Pennsylvania Consolidated Statutes, further providing for 
rules of interpretation relating to powers of appointment. 

Which was committed to the Committee on JUDICIARY, 
February 28, 1984. 

Senators ROMANELLI, ROSS, BODA CK, STOUT, 
O'CONNELL, SCANLON, WILLIAMS, STAPLETON, 
MELLOW, HELFRICK, SINGEL, MUSTO, PECORA and 
RHOADES presented to the Chair SB 1270, entitled: 

An Act amending the act of June 13, 1967 (P. L. 31, No. 21), 
entitled "Public Welfare Code," providing for the maintenance 
of services at certain State institutions. 

Which was committed to the Committee on PUBLIC 
HEALTH AND WELFARE, February 28, 1984. 

Senators FISHER, SNYDER, KELLEY, O'PAKE and 
HELFRICK presented to the Chair SB 1271, entitled: 

An Act relating to associations, including corporations, part
nerships and unincorporated associations; revising and expand
ing Title 15 (Corporations and Unincorporated Associations); 
reconfirming and expanding the abolition of the doctrine of de 
facto mergers and other fundamental transactions; making 
related, conforming, redesignation, editorial and other changes 
to the Pennsylvania Consolidated Statutes; separately enacting 
certain related provisions of law; and repealing certain acts and 
parts of acts supplied by the act or otherwise obsolete. 

Which was committed to the Committee on JUDICIARY, 
February 28, 1984. 

ANNOUNCEMENTS BY THE SECRETARY 

The following announcements were read by the Secretary of 
the Senate: 

SENATE OF PENNSYLVANIA 

COMMITTEE MEETINGS 

WEDNESDAY, FEBRUARY 29, 1984 

9:00 A.M. PUBLIC HEALTH AND Room 459, 
WELFARE (to consider 4th Floor 

DPW proposed regulation Conference Room 

14-232, Community Resi- Nonh Wing 

dential Mental Retardation 
Facilities and DPW proposed 

regulation 14-234 Client 

Liability Community Services) 

10:30 A.M. GAME AND FISHERIES Room 460, 

(to consider Senate Bills 4th Floor 

1153, 1154, 1155 and Conference Rm., 

House Bill No. 686) Nonh Wing 

11:00 A.M. EDUCATION (to consider Room 461, 

House Bill No. 1397) 4th Floor 

Conference Rm., 

Nonh Wing 

1:30 P.M. CONSUMER PROTECTION Senate Majority 

AND PROFESSIONAL Caucus Room 

, LICENSURE (Public Hearing 

to consider recommendations 

4:00 P.M. 

2:30 P.M. 

9:30 A.M. 

10:00 A.M. 

2:00 P.M. 

as to the confirmation of 

David M. Barasch as the 

Consumer Advocate) 

Independent Regulatory 

Review Commission (to 

discuss Public School 

Employes Retirement System 

Regulation 43-1, PSERS Code) 

Heritage Rm. A, 

333 Market St. 

THURSDAY, MARCH 1, 1984 

Independent Regulatory 

Review Commission (Regu

lations to be considered: 

141 - Dept. of Banking 

3-18 - Savings Deposit 

Accounts (Stafford/Braswell) 

142 - Dept. of Public Welfare 

14-228 - Inpatient Hospital 

Services (McGinley/Kent) 

143 - Dept. of Health 10-60 -

Clarification of Definition 

of Certain Retailers of Drugs 

Heritage Rm. A, 

333 Market St. 

and Devices (Zimmerman/Stevenson) 
144 - Dept. of Public Welfare 

14-214 - Computation of Claims 

(Harbison/Braswell) 

145 - Dept. of Public Welfare 

14-226 - Dentists' Services 

(Harris/Stevenson) 

146 - Dept. of Public Welfare 

14-234 - Client Liability - · 
Community Services (Harbison/ 

Stevenson) 

147 - Dept. of Commerce 4-01 -

Science and Engineering Grants 
(Commissioner Stafford)) 

MONDAY, MARCH 5, 1984 

APPROPRIATIONS Senate Majority 

(Budget Hearing with the Caucus Room 

Depanment of Education) 

Act 195 Task Force (to Room 461, 

consider what should be 4th Floor 

done once a strike occurs Conference Rm., 

including legislation to Nonh Wing 

require compliance with 

cenain criteria prior to a 

strike, to expand who may seek 

a court injunction, to define 

what constitutes a danger to 
the public health and welfare, 

to impose strike penalties and 

to suspend the ISO day rule) 

APPROPRIATIONS Senate Majority 

(Budget Hearing with the Caucus Room 

State System of Higher 

Education) 
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7:00 P.M. URBAN AFFAIRS AND Zion MONDAY, MARCH 12, 1984 

to HOUSING (Public Hearing Educational 
9:30 A.M. APPROPRIATIONS Senate Majority 

9:30 P.M. on Senate Bill No. 1235) Annex, 3601 N. (Budget Hearing with the Caucus Room 
Broad Street, State Employes' Retirement 
Philadelphia Board) 

TUESDAY, MARCH 6, 1984 10:30 A.M. APPROPRIATIONS Senate Majority 

9:00 A.M. APPROPRIATIONS Senate Majority (Budget Hearing with the Caucus Room 

(Budget Hearing with the Caucus Room School Employes' Retirement 

Department of Public Welfare) Board) 

10:00 A.M. COMMUNITY AND Room 461, 11:30 A.M. APPROPRIATIONS Senate Majority 

ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT 4th Floor (Budget Hearing with Caucus Room 

(to consider Senate Bills Conference Rm., Lincoln University) 

No. 664, 1056, 1151, 1170 North Wing 1:00 P.M. APPROPRIATIONS Senate Majority 
and any other business that (Budget Hearing with the Caucus Room 
may come before the committee) University of Pittsburgh) 

11:30 A.M. Subcommittee of Room 459, 2:00 P.M. APPROPRIATIONS Senate Majority 
JUDICIARY (to consider 4th Floor (Budget Hearing with Caucus Room 
Senate Bills No. 924, Conference Rm., Temple University) 
1007 and Crime Commission North Wing 

Legislation) 3:00 P.M. APPROPRIATIONS Senate Majority 

(Budget Hearing ·with the Caucus . Room 
3:00 P.M. APPROPRIATIONS Senate Majority Department of Military 

(Budget Hearing with Penn- Caucus Room Affairs) 
sy!vania State University) 

WEDNESDAY, MARCH 7, 1984 
TUESDAY, MARCH 13, 1984 

APPROPRIATIONS Senate Majority 9:00 A.M. 
9:00 A.M. APPROPRIATIONS Senate Majority (Budget Hearing with the Caucus Room 

(Budget Hearing with the Caucus Room Department of Revenue) 
Department of Labor and 

Industry) 1:00 P.M. APPROPRIATIONS Senate Majority 

(Budget Hearing with the Caucus Room 
11:00 A.M. APPROPRIATIONS Senate Majority Department of Agriculture) 

(Budget Hearing with the Caucus Room 

Department of Insurance) 2:30 P.M. APPROPRIATIONS Senate Majority 

(Budget Hearing with the Caucus Room 
1:00 P.M. APPROPRIATIONS Senate Majority Attorney General) 

(Budget Hearing with the Caucus Room 

Governor's Office) 3:30 P.M. APPROPRIATIONS Senate Majority 

(Budget Hearing with the Caucus Room 
3:00 P.M. APPROPRIATIONS Senate Majority Department of Aging) 

(Budget Hearing with the Caucus Room 

Bureau of Correction) WEDNESDAY, MARCH 14, I984 

7:00 P.M. URBAN AFFAIRS AND Berean Institute 9:00 A.M. APPROPRIATIONS Senate Majority 

to HOUSING (Public Hearing 190I W. Girard Ave. (Budget Hearing with the Caucus Room 

9:00 P.M. on Senate Bill No. 1229) Philadelphia Department of Environmental 

Resources) 
THURSDAY, MARCH 8, 1984 

11:00 A.M. Public Employee Retire- Room 459, 
9:00 A.M. APPROPRIATIONS Senate Majority ment Study Commission 4th Floor 

(Budget Hearing with the Caucus Room Conference Rm., 
Department of Health) North Wing 

11:00 A.M. APPROPRIATIONS Senate Majority 1:00 P.M. APPROPRIATIONS Senate Majority 
(Budget Hearing with the Caucus Room (Budget Hearing with the Caucus Room 
Department of State) Pa. Historical and Museum 

1:00 P.M. APPROPRIATIONS Senate Majority Commission) 

(Budget Hearing with the Caucus Room 2:00 P.M. APPROPRIATIONS Senate Majority 
Department of General (Budget Hearing with the Caucus Room 
Services) Pennsylvania State Police) 
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3:00 P.M. APPROPRIATIONS 

(Budget Hearing with the 

Department of Commerce) 

LEGISLATIVE JOURNAL-SENATE 

Senate Majority 

Caucus Room 

THURSDAY, MARCH 15, 1984 

9:00 A.M. APPROPRIATIONS 

(Budget Hearing with the 

Public Utility Commission) 

11:00 A.M. APPROPRIATIONS 

(Budget Hearing with the 
Auditor General) 

1:00 P.M. APPROPRIATIONS 

(9udget Hearing with the 

Treasury) 

2:00 P.M. APPROPRIATIONS 

(Budget Hearing with the 

Department of Community 

Affairs) 

2:30 P .M. independent Regulatory 

Review Commission 

Senate Majority 

Caucus Room 

Senate Majority 

Caucus Room 

Senate Majority 

Caucus Room 

Senate Majority 

Caucus Room 

Heritage Rm. A, 

333 Market St. 

ADJOURNMENT 

Senator STAUFFER. Mr. President, I move that the Senate 
do now adjourn until Wednesday, February 29, 1984, at 11:00 
a.m., Eastern Standard Time. 

The motion was agreed to. 
The Senate adjourned at 7:14 p.m., Eastern Standard 

Time. 

1789 


